MAYOR LINDA GORTON

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

" LEXINGTON

Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

February 5, 2021

Summary of Information from the Mayor
(Council Meeting — February 11, 2021)

JOHN MAXWELL
DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT

Sandra Jordan, Administrative Specialist Sr., Grade 516N, $24.726 hourly in the Division of Police,
effective January 1, 2021.

RESIGNATION

Name Job Title Dept. or Division Term Date

Clay, Jeffrey Resource Recovery Waste Management | 2020-12-31
Operator

Brock, Barry Engineering Bonds Officer Engineering 2021-01-29

Miles, Wayne Resource Recovery Waste Management | 2021-01-07
Operator

Dawson, Scott Evidence Specialist Police 2021-01-08

Johnson, Aisha Staff Assistant Sr. Revenue 2021-01-03

Wu, Gracie Staff Assistant Planning 2021-01-13

Trumbo, Jessica Social Worker Family Services 2021-01-22

Stewart, Dante Public Service Worker Waste Management | 2021-01-15

Eyunni, Deepika Traffic Engineer Sr. Traffic Engineering 2021-01-08

Hampton, Jared Public Service Worker Sr. Water Quality 2021-01-19

Ashley, Brionna Public Service Worker Parks and 2020-12-31

Recreation
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Conner,
Christopher

Corrections Officer

Corrections

2021-01-15
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